
 
 

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF 
COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
COMMITTEE SUMMONS 
 
C Hanagan 
Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication 
Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council 
The Pavilions 
Cambrian Park 
Clydach Vale CF40 2XX 
 
Marc Jones - Council Business Unit, Democratic Services  (07385 401845) 
 
A virtual meeting of the Licensing Committee will be held on TUESDAY, 2ND 
NOVEMBER, 2021 at 5.00 PM. 

 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY REQUEST THE FACILITY TO ADDRESS THE 
COMMITTEE AT THEIR MEETING ON THE BUSINESS LISTED.  
IT IS KINDLY ASKED THAT SUCH NOTIFICATION IS MADE TO THE LICENSING 
DIVISION, TY ELAI, DINAS ISAF EAST, WILLIAMSTOWN, CF40 1NY BY 5PM ON 
FRIDAY, 29 OCTOBER 2021, INCLUDING STIPULATING WHETHER THE 
ADDRESS WILL BE IN WELSH OR ENGLISH.  

 
AGENDA  

 

1. DECLARATION OF INTEREST   

 To receive disclosures of personal interest from Members in accordance 
with the Code of Conduct. 
 
Note: 

1. Members are requested to identify the item number and subject 
matter that their interest relates to and signify the nature of the 
personal interest; and 

2. Where Members withdraw from a meeting as a consequence of 
the disclosure of a prejudicial interest they must notify the 
Chairman when they leave. 

 

   

2. HUMAN RIGHTS ACT AND CRIME AND DISORDER ACT   

 To note, that when Members determine the licensing and registration 
matters before them, they have a duty not to act in a manner that is 
incompatible with the convention on Human Rights and the Crime and 
Disorder Act. 

 

   



3. MINUTES   

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the Licensing Committee 
held on 14th September 2021. 

 

  5 - 12 

4. TO CONSIDER THE LICENCES & REGISTRATIONS ISSUED UNDER 
THE PROVISION OF DELEGATED POWERS FOR THE PERIOD: 
30.08.21 - 17.10.21  

 

 (i)  Animal Licensing 
(ii) Piercing & Tattooing Registration 
(iii) Fireworks & Explosives 
(iv) Scrap Metal Collectors Registration 

 

  13 - 24 

5. TO CONSIDER PASSING THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:   

 “That the press and public be excluded from the meeting under Section 
100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) for the 
following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 13 of Part 4 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act”. 

 

   

REPORTS OF THE DIRECTOR, PUBLIC HEALTH, PROTECTION & 
COMMUNITY SERVICES CONTAINING EXEMPT INFORMATION  

 

   
 

6. TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING APPLICATIONS FOR LICENSING 
AND/OR REGISTRATION:  

 

 Mr D T  

  25 - 48 

7. ENFORCEMENT SUMMARY (INCLUDING APPEAL/PROSECUTION 
DATA) FOR THE PERIOD 01.09.21 - 19.10.21  

 

  49 - 52 

8. SUMMARY OF LICENCES ISSUED UNDER PROVISION OF 
DELEGATED AUTHORITY FOR THE PERIOD 30.08.21 - 17.10.21  

 

 (i)   Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle Drivers Licences  
(ii)  Private Hire Vehicle Operator Licences 
(iii)  Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licences 
(iv)  Private Hire Vehicle Licences 

 

  53 - 78 

9. URGENT BUSINESS   

 To consider any items, which the Chairman, by reason of special 
circumstances, is of the opinion should be considered at the meeting as 
a matter of urgency. 

 

   
Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication 



  
Circulation:- 
 
Members of the Licensing Committee 
 
The Chair and Vice-Chair of the Licensing Committee 
(County Borough Councillor A Fox and County Borough Councillor D Williams 
respectively) 
 
County Borough Councillors: Councillor S Bradwick, Councillor S Powderhill, 
Councillor T Williams, Councillor S Morgans, Councillor P Howe, Councillor L Jones, 
Councillor L Hooper, Councillor A Cox and Councillor G Holmes 
 
Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication 
Director, Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
Service Director, Legal Services 
Head of Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
Assistant Licensing Manager 
Licensing Enforcement Officer 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
Pwyllgor Trwyddedu CYNGOR RHONDDA CYNON TAF  

Cofnodion cyfarfod rhithwir y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu a gynhaliwyd ddydd Mawrth, 14 Medi 
2021 am 5.00pm. 

 
Cynghorwyr y Fwrdeistref Sirol - Aelodau'r Pwyllgor Trwyddedu oedd yn bresennol:- 

 
Y Cynghorydd A Fox (Cadeirydd) 

 
Y Cynghorydd D Williams Y Cynghorydd S Bradwick 

Y Cynghorydd S Powderhill Y Cynghorydd T Williams 
Y Cynghorydd S Morgans Y Cynghorydd L Jones 

Y Cynghorydd L Hooper Y Cynghorydd A Cox 
Y Cynghorydd G Holmes  

 
Swyddogion yn bresennol:- 

 
Mr P Nicholls, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol 

Ms R Hope, Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 
Mr M Owen, Rheolwr Trwyddedu Cynorthwyol 

Mr N Evans, Swyddog Gorfodi Materion Trwyddedu 
Cwnstabl J Roberts - Heddlu De Cymru 

Ms K Trilloe, Rheolwr Dros Dro Diogelu Iechyd a Thrwyddedu 
 

Cynghorwyr y Fwrdeistref Sirol oedd yn bresennol:- 
 
  
 

44   Ymddiheuriadau am Absenoldeb  
 

 

 Daeth ymddiheuriad am absenoldeb gan y Cynghorydd Bwrdeistref Sirol 
P Howe yn sgil profi anawsterau technegol a'r Swyddog Ms L Davies, 
Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth - Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd, a'r 
Gymuned. 
 

 

45   Datganiadau o Fuddiant  
 

 

 Yn unol â Chod Ymddygiad y Cyngor, ni wnaethpwyd unrhyw 
ddatganiadau mewn perthynas â'r Agenda. 
 

 

46   Deddf Hawliau Dynol a'r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anhrefn  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD nodi pan fydd Aelodau'n ystyried y materion 
trwyddedu a chofrestru sydd ger eu bron, mae dyletswydd arnyn nhw i 
beidio â gweithredu mewn modd sy'n anghydnaws â'r confensiwn ar 
Hawliau Dynol a'r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anhrefn. 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



 

 
47   Cofnodion  

 
 

 PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 6 
Gorffennaf 2021 yn rhai cywir. 
 

 

48   Ystyried Trwyddedau a Chofrestriadau a gyhoeddwyd o dan 
ddarpariaeth pwerau dirprwyedig ar gyfer y cyfnod: 21.06.21 - 
29.08.21  
 

 

 Cyflwynodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 
fanylion trwyddedau a chofrestriadau a gyhoeddwyd yn ystod y cyfnod 
rhwng 21 Mehefin 2021 a 29 Awst 2021 i'r Aelodau. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD nodi'r diweddariad.  
 

 

49   Trafod cadarnhau’r cynnig isod yn benderfyniad:  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD bod y cyfarfod hwn yn cadw aelodau o'r wasg ac 
aelodau o'r cyhoedd allan o ystafell y cyfarfod, dan Adran 100A(4) o 
Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y'i diwygiwyd), yn ystod trafod yr 
agendwm nesaf, ar y sail y byddai'n debygol o olygu datgelu gwybodaeth 
eithriedig yn ôl diffiniad paragraff 13 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A o'r Ddeddf. 
 

 

50   Ystyried y ceisiadau canlynol ar gyfer Trwyddedu a/neu Gofrestru:  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD gohirio'r eitem tan y cyfarfod nesaf oherwydd nad 
oedd yr Ymgeiswyr yn bresennol. 
 

 

51   Trafod y Datganiad o Egwyddor diwygiedig o dan ddarpariaethau'r 
Ddeddf Gamblo 2005, ar gyfer y cyfnod rhwng 2022 a 2025  
 

 

 Cyflwynodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 
adroddiad i'r Aelodau sy'n nodi'r Datganiad o Egwyddor diwygiedig, o dan 
ddarpariaethau'r Ddeddf Gamblo 2005 ar gyfer y cyfnod 2022 - 2025 yn 
unol â gofynion statudol.  
 
Cynghorodd y Swyddog ei bod hi'n ofyniad statudol i adolygu'r Datganiad 
o Egwyddor bob tair blynedd ac felly roedd y datganiad cyfredol yn destun 
adolygiad. Dysgodd yr Aelodau fod y Comisiwn Gamblo wedi nodi yn eu 
Canllawiau Statudol fformat a chynnwys y Datganiad o Egwyddor, sy'n 
cael eu hystyried fel y dull mwyaf effeithiol o asesu'r dogfennau polisi a 
chymharu ar draws yr Awdurdodau Lleol.  
 
Esboniodd y swyddog am gyfnod ymgynghori o 4 wythnos, a ddaeth i ben 
ar 13 Awst 2021, ac roedd yr Aelodau'n falch o glywed ei fod yn cynnwys 
gwahanol fathau o gyswllt â phartïon â diddordeb gan gynnwys cyhoeddi 
hysbysiad ar wefan y Cyngor ac ar y cyfryngau cymdeithasol. 
 
Dywedodd y Cadeirydd pe bai'r Aelodau'n cymeradwyo'r adroddiad, y 

 

Page 6



 

byddai'n cael ei gyflwyno i'r Cyngor llawn i'w fabwysiadu naill ai ar 24 
Tachwedd 2021 neu 15 Rhagfyr 2021, gyda'r bwriad o'i gyhoeddi erbyn 3 
Ionawr 2022. 
  
Yn dilyn trafodaeth, PENDERFYNWYD:  

 Cymeradwyo'r diwygiadau i'r polisi fel yr argymhellodd 
Cyfarwyddwr Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau 
Cymuned; 

 Cymeradwyo'r Datganiad o Egwyddor diwygiedig i'r Cyngor i'w 
fabwysiadu. 

 
52   Trafod cyflwyno 5 cerbyd hacni Nissan Dynamo nad ydyn nhw'n 

bodloni safonau Trwyddedu RhCT yn llawn.  
 

 

 Fe wnaeth Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 
cyflwyno adroddiad i'r Aelodau yn amlinellu cyflwyno 5 cerbyd Cerbydau 
Hacni Nissan Dynamo nad ydyn nhw'n cydymffurfio'n llawn ag amodau 
safonol Trwyddedu RhCT. 
 
Dywedodd y swyddog fod RhCT wedi sicrhau cyllid gan Lywodraeth 

Cymru i 
brynu'r cerbydau hacni Nissan Dynamo trydan sy'n hygyrch i gadeiriau 

olwyn 
yn rhan o gynllun 
peilot Cerbydau Gwyrdd sydd wedi'i gyflwyno mewn tri maes ar draws 
Cymru ac sy'n ceisio annog y fasnach tacsi i newid i ddefnyddio cerbydau 

diallyriadau. 
  
 
Dysgodd yr Aelodau y bydd y cynllun yn caniatáu i yrwyr tacsi roi cynnig 
ar gerbyd trydan, hygyrch i gadeiriau olwyn am 30 diwrnod am ddim, gan 
gynnwys gwefru, yswiriant, trwyddedu'r cerbydau ac yswiriant torri i lawr 
gan Lywodraeth Cymru, ac ar ôl cwblhau'r treial, gofynnir i yrwyr gwblhau 
arolwg gwerthuso a derbyn gwybodaeth am gynlluniau / cymorth sydd ar 
gael ar gyfer prynu neu brydlesu cerbydau diallyriadau am gyfnod tymor 
hir. 
 
Esboniodd y swyddog mai bwriad y cynllun peilot a fydd yn rhedeg am 2-
3 blynedd, yw cynorthwyo Llywodraeth Cymru i gyrraedd ei tharged i 
ddatgarboneiddio tacsis yn gyfan gwbl erbyn 2028 a chyfrannu at helpu 
gyrwyr tacsi i ystyried buddion ariannol ac amgylcheddol cerbydau 
diallyriadau ac yn eu tro yn cyfrannu at y newid o gerbydau diesel/petrol i 
gerbydau diallyriadau. Ymhellach, gofynnwyd am allu hurio cerbydau 
hacni sy'n rhan o'r cynllun peilot yma i sicrhau bod y fenter yn cael ei 
hysbysebu ar draws yr ardal ac i annog eraill i fod yn rhan o'r cynllun. 
  
Esboniodd y swyddog, oherwydd polisi RhCT sy'n ei gwneud yn ofynnol 
i'r cerbyd gael ei liwio'n ddu i gyd, gofynnir i'r Aelodau drafod a fydd 
caniatáu i'r brig coch diwygiedig ar y cerbydau prawf yma ddrysu'r 
cyhoedd, gan y bydd y cynllun yn gweithredu mewn sawl ardal yng 

 

Page 7



 

Nghymru ac efallai hefyd yn achosi dryswch os yw sawl awdurdod arall yn 
trwyddedu cerbydau tebyg. At hynny, cynigir hefyd y bydd yn ofynnol i 
gerbydau sydd wedi'u trwyddedu o dan y cynllun yma arddangos sticeri 
drws i ddangos eu bod yn Gerbydau Hacni RhCT. 
 
Trafododd yr Aelodau'r cynllun a gofynnwyd iddyn nhw gydbwyso natur 
gadarnhaol y treial hwn a'r buddion posibl y bydd yn eu darparu i'r fflyd a 
buddion iechyd masnach di-garbon yn y dyfodol, yn erbyn y gwyriad dros 
dro o'r amodau cyfredol ar gyfer y cerbydau hyn. 
 
Yn dilyn trafodaethau, PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo'r cerbydau ar 
gyfer y fflyd ac i ganiatáu'r cerbydau a'u heithrio o orfod bod yn ddu i gyd. 
 

53   Crynodeb Gorfod (gan gynnwys Data Apeliadau/Erlyniadau) ar gyfer 
y cyfnod rhwng 26.06.21 a 31.08.21.   
 

 

 Cyflwynodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio yr 
adroddiad yn amlinellu'r gwaith gorfodi diweddaraf, gan gynnwys y 
diweddaraf am apeliadau ac erlyniadau ar gyfer y cyfnod rhwng 26 
Mehefin 2021 a 31 Awst 2021.  
 
PENDERFYNODD y Pwyllgor nodi'r diweddariad. 
 

 

54   Crynodeb o'r Trwyddedau a gyhoeddwyd o dan Ddarpariaeth 
Awdurdod Dirprwyedig ar gyfer y cyfnod rhwng 21.06.21 a 29.08.21.  
 

 

 Rhannodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 
adroddiad â'r Aelodau'n amlinellu'r Trwyddedau a/neu Gofrestriadau a 
gafodd eu rhoi o dan ddarpariaeth Awdurdod Dirprwyedig ar gyfer y 
cyfnod 21 Mehefin 2021 i 29 Awst 2021. 
 
PENDERFYNODD y Pwyllgor nodi'r diweddariad. 
 

 

 
Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 5.25pm Y CYNGHORYDD A FOX 

CADEIRYDD. 
 

Page 8



 

 

 
RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNCIL LICENSING COMMITTEE 

Minutes of the virtual meeting of the Licensing Committee held on Tuesday, 14 September 
2021 at 5.00 pm. 

 
County Borough Councillors - Licensing Committee Members in attendance:- 

 
Councillor A Fox (Chair) 

 
Councillor D Williams Councillor S Bradwick 

Councillor S Powderhill Councillor T Williams 
Councillor S Morgans Councillor L Jones 

Councillor L Hooper Councillor A Cox 
Councillor G Holmes  

 
Officers in attendance:- 

 
Mr P Nicholls, Service Director, Legal Services 

Mrs R Hope, Head of Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
Mr M Owen, Assistant Licensing Manager 

Mr N Evans, Licensing Enforcement Officer 
Police Constable J Roberts – South Wales Police 

Ms K Trilloe, Temporary Health Protection And Licensing Manager 
 
 
 
  
 

44   Apologies for Absence  
 

 

 An apology for absence was received from County Borough Councillor P. 
Howe due to experiencing technical difficulties and Officer Ms L Davies, 
Director, Public Health, Protection and Community Services. 
 

 

45   Declaration of Interest  
 

 

 In accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, there were no 
declarations made pertaining to the agenda. 
 

 

46   Human Rights Act and Crime and Disorder Act  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to note that when Members determine the licensing 
and registration matters before them, they have a duty not to act in a 
manner that is incompatible with the convention on Human Rights and 
the Crime and Disorder Act. 
 

 

Page 9



 

47   Minutes  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to approve the minutes of the 6th July 2021 as an 
accurate reflection of the meeting. 
 

 

48   To consider the Licences & Registrations issued under the provision 
of Delegated Powers for the period: 21.06.21 - 29.08.21  
 

 

 The Head of Public Protection and Regulatory Services presented 
Members with details of licences and registrations issued during the 
period 21st June 2021 to 29th August 2021. 
 
It was RESOLVED to acknowledge the update.  
 

 

49   To consider passing the following Resolution:  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED that the press and public be excluded from the 
meeting under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended) for the following items of business on the grounds that they 
involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Paragraph 13 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Act. 
 

 

50   To Consider the Following Applications for Licensing and/or 
Registration:  
 

 

 The Committee RESOLVED to defer the item to the next available 
meeting due to the Applicants non-attendance. 
 

 

51   To consider the revised Statement of Principles under the 
provisions of the Gambling Act 2005, for the period 2022 - 2025  
 

 

 The Head of Public Protection and Regulatory Services provided 
Members with the report outlining the revised Statement of Principles, 
under the provisions of the Gambling Act 2005 for the period 2022 - 2025 
in accordance with statutory requirements.  
 
The officer advised that it is a statutory requirement to review the 
Statement of Principles on a three year basis and as a result, the current 
Statement had therefore been subject to review. Members learned that 
the Gambling Commission have set out in their Statutory Guidance both 
the format and content of the Statement of Principles which is considered 
to be the most effective method of assessing the policy documents and 
comparing across the Local Authorities.  
 
The officer explained that a consultation period of 4 weeks be conducted, 
which expired on 13th August 2021, and Members were pleased to learn 
that it included various forms of contact with interested parties including a 
published notice on the Council’s website and social media pages. 
 
The Chair advised that should Members approve the report, it would be 

 

Page 10



 

presented to full Council for adoption either on 24th November 2021 or 
15th December 2021, with the intention to publish by the 3rd January 2022. 
  
Following discussion, Members RESOLVED: 

 To approve the revisions to the policy as advocated by the Director 
of Public Health, Protection and Community Services and; 

 To commend the revised Statement of Principles to Council for 
adoption. 

 
52   To consider the introduction onto fleet of 5 Nissan Dynamo Hackney 

Carriage vehicles that do not conform wholly to standard RCT 
Licensing vehicle conditions.  
 

 

 The Head of Public, Protection and Regulatory Services provided 
Members with the report outlining the introduction onto fleet of 5 Nissan 
Dynamo Hackney Carriage vehicles that do not conform wholly to 
standard RCT Licensing vehicle conditions. 
 
The officer advised that RCT secured funding from Welsh Government to 
purchase the Vehicles for full livery on entirely electric, wheelchair 
accessible, Nissan Dynamo hackney carriage vehicles as part of a Green 
Fleet Pilot scheme which has been introduced in three areas across 
Wales and seeks to encourage the taxi trade to switch to zero-emission 
vehicles.  
 
Members learned that the scheme will operate a ‘try before you buy’ 
initiative, allowing taxi drivers to try a fully electric, wheelchair accessible 
vehicle for 30 days free of charge, which will include free electric 
charging, insurance, vehicle licensing and breakdown cover funded by 
Welsh Government, and following completion of the trial, drivers will be 
asked to complete an evaluation survey and be provided with information 
on schemes/assistance available for long term ownership/lease of zero-
emission vehicles. 
 
The officer explained that the pilot which will run for 2-3 years, is intended 
to assist Welsh Government in achieving its target of de-carbonising the 
taxi fleet entirely by 2028 as it is hoped it will help taxi drivers to realise 
the financial and environmental benefits of zero-emission vehicles and in 
turn contribute to the transition from diesel/petrol vehicles to zero-
emission vehicles. Furthermore, a full livery has been requested for the 
hackney carriages involved in this pilot scheme to ensure the initiative is 
advertised across the area and to encourage others to be a part of the 
scheme. 
  
The officer explained that due to RCT policy requiring the vehicle to be 
coloured all black, Members are asked to consider whether allowing the 
amended red top on these trial vehicles will confuse the public, as the 
scheme will be operating in multiple areas in Wales and may also cause 
confusion if several other authorities license similar looking vehicles. 
Furthermore, it is also proposed that vehicles licensed under this scheme 

 

Page 11



 

will be required to display door stickers identifying them as an RCT 
Hackney Carriage. 
 
Members gave consideration to the scheme and were asked to balance 
the positive nature of this trial and the potential benefits it will provide the 
fleet and the future health benefits of a zero-carbon trade, against the 
temporary deviation from current conditions for these vehicles. 
 
Following discussions, the Committee RESOLVED to approve the 
vehicles for fleet and to permit full livery and exclude from full black 
colour. 
 

53   Enforcement Summary (Including Appeal/Prosecution Data) for the 
period 26.06.21 - 31.08.21  
 

 

 The Head of Public, Protection and Regulatory Services provided 
Members with the report outlining the most recent enforcement activity, 
including any prosecution and appeals updates for the period 26th June 
2021 to 31st August 2021. 
 
The Committee RESOLVED to acknowledge the update. 
 

 

54   Summary of Licences issued under provision of Delegated Authority 
for the period 21.06.21 - 29.08.21  
 

 

 The Head of Public, Protection and Regulatory Services provided 
Members with the report outlining the Licences and/or Registrations 
issued under provisions of Delegated Authority for the period 21st June 
2021 to 29th August 2021. 
 
The Committee RESOLVED to acknowledge the update. 
 

 

 
This meeting closed at 5.25 pm CLLR A FOX 

CHAIR. 
 

Page 12



 
 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL  
 

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2021-2022 
 

 
 
LICENSING COMMITTEE      
2nd November 2021 

 
REPORT OF: 
DIRECTOR FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, 
PROTECTION AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 
 

 
 

 
 
PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
I append hereunder details of such licensing and registrations issued 
from the 30th August 2021 to 17th October 2021 within the following 
service areas:- 

 

 Animal Licensing 

 Piercing & Tattooing Registration 

 Fireworks & Explosives 

 Scrap Metal Collectors Registration 
 
 

Members are requested to note the report. 
 

Members will be aware that on the basis of legal advice, Personal Licences 
issued will be reproduced as a Part II item. 

 
 
 
 

Louise Davies  
 

Director For Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
 

Agenda Item No 4 

 

LICENCES AND REGISTRATIONS 
ISSUED UNDER THE PROVISION  

OF DELEGATED POWERS 
 

 

 

Page 13

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

ANIMAL ESTABLISHMENT LICENCES 
 

Licences issued for the period 30th August 2021 to 17th October 2021 
 

Applicants Name Premises Address Licence Type Date Granted 
 

 

 

Mrs Dascombe 

Beechtree Cottage, 
Rockwood Riding 
Centre 

Craig Yr Allt 

Caerphilly 

CF83 1NF 

 

Rockwood Riding Centre 

Craig Yr Allt Farm 

Uplands 

Nantgarw 

Taffs Well 

CF83 1NF 

 

Riding Establishment 
Licence 

 

30 September 2021 

 

 

Mr Rual 

Gilcoru Boarding 
Kennels 

1 Waunlai Cottages 

Collenna Road 

Tonyrefail 

CF39 8YS 

 

Gilcoru Boarding Kennels 

1 Waunlai Cottages 

Collenna Road 

Tonyrefail 

Porth 

CF39 8YS 

 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

 

8 October 2021 

P
age 15



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

ANIMAL ESTABLISHMENT LICENCES 
 

Licences issued for the period 30th August 2021 to 17th October 2021 
 

Applicants Name Premises Address Licence Type Date Granted 
 

 

 

Ms Withers 

7 David Street 

Cwmdare 

Aberdare 

CF44 8UE 

 

Dare Valley Doodles 

7 David Street 

Cwmdare 

Aberdare 

CF44 8UE 

 

Dog Breeding Licence 

 

28 September 2021 

 

 

Mr Stonier 

45 Manor Chase 

Beddau 

CF38 2JD 

 

My Waggy Tails 

45 Manor Chase 

Beddau 

Pontypridd 

CF38 2JD 

 

Animal Boarding 
Establishment Licence 

 

15 October 2021 

 

P
age 16



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING  

 
Personal Registration Piercing 

Approved between: 30th August to 17th October 2021 
 

REFERENCE APPLICANT NAME PREMISES ISSUED DATE 
 

 

 
Pontypridd 
Osteopathic 

Clinic 
 

 
Wayee Lai 

 
Pontypridd Osteopathic Clinic 
6 Gelliwastad Road 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2BP 

 
 

3 September 2021 

 

 

 
Enhanced 

Beauty 
 

 
Nicola Seymour 

 
Enhanced Beauty 
30 High Street 
Graig 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1QX 

 
 

2 September 2021 

 

 

 
Studio 82 

 

 
Georgina Camp 

 
Studio 82 
Unit 3 
Beeches Industrial Estate 
Coedcae Lane 
Talbot Green 
CF72 9DY 

 
 

16 September 2021 

  

 

 

    

P
age 17



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING  

 
Personal Registration Piercing 

Approved between: 30th August to 17th October 2021 
 

REFERENCE APPLICANT NAME PREMISES ISSUED DATE 
 

Eden Hair & 
Beauty 

 

Emma Jones Eden Hair & Beauty 
73 Oxford Street 
Mountain Ash 
CF45 3HD 

 
14 September 2021 

 

 

P
age 18



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
PREMISES REGISTRATION - PIERCING 

Issued between 30th August 2021 to 17th October 2021 
 
 

REF PREMISES TYPE OF LICENCE 
 

ISSUE DATE APPLICANT 

 

 

 
442704 

 
Enhanced Beauty 
30 High Street 
Graig 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1QX 

 
Piercing Registration          

 
2 September 2021 

 
Nicola Seymour 

 

 
442838 

 
Studio 82 
Unit 3 
Beeches Industrial Estate 
Coedcae Lane 
Talbot Green 
CF72 9DY 

 
Piercing Registration          

 
16 September 2021 

 
Georgie Camp 

 

 
443010 

 
Eden Hair & Beauty 
73 Oxford Street 
Mountain Ash 
CF45 3HD 

 
Piercing Registration          

 
14 September 2021 

 
Emma Jones 

 

P
age 19



T
his page is intentionally left blank



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Fireworks and Explosives 

Licences granted from 30th August to 17th October 2021 
 

PREMISES  ADDRESS LICENSEE NATURE OF EXPLOSIVES 
 

Asda Stores Ltd Llwynypia Road 
Llwynypia 
Tonypandy 
CF40 2JQ 

Asda Stores Limited  

 

Tesco Gelli Hirion Industrial Estate 
Rhydyfelin 
Pontypridd 
CF37 5SN 

Tesco Stores Ltd HT4 Hazard/Adult Garden 

 

Tesco Green Park 
Talbot Green 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8RB 

Tesco Stores Ltd HT4 Hazard/Adult Garden 

 

Tesco Depot Road 
Gadlys 
Aberdare 
CF44 8DL 

Tesco Stores Ltd HT4 Hazard/Adult Garden 

 

 

P
age 21



T
his page is intentionally left blank



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

Scrap Metal Collectors Registration 
 

Licences issued for the period 30th August to 17th October 2021 
 

 

 
 

Applicants Name Premises Date Granted 

Mr John Cusack 6 Nantddu Terrace 

Edwardsville 

Treharris 

CF46 5NL 

 

 8 September 2021 

 

 P
age 23



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 29

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 39

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 41

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 45

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 49

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 53

Agenda Item 8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 55

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 57

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 59

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 73

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes 14.09.21

	4 To consider the Licences & Registrations issued under the provision of Delegated Powers for the period: 30.08.21 - 17.10.21
	Animal Licensing issued between 30th Aug to 17th Oct 21
	Piercing & Tattooing - Personal issued betwwen 30th Aug to 17th Oct 21
	Piercing & Tattooing - Premises issued between 30th Aug to 17th Oct 21
	Fireworks & Explosives issued between 30th Aug to 17th Oct 2021
	Scrap collectors reg issued between 30th Aug to 17th Oct 2`1

	6 To consider the following Applications for Licensing and/or Registration:
	Appendix A
	Appendix(1a)
	Appendix(1b)
	Appendix(1c)

	7 Enforcement Summary (Including Appeal/Prosecution Data) for the period 01.09.21 - 19.10.21
	8 Summary of Licences issued under provision of Delegated Authority for the period 30.08.21 - 17.10.21
	Joint Hackney CarriagePrivate Hire Vehicle Drivers Licences
	Private Hire Vehicle Operator Licences
	Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licences
	Private Hire Vehicle Licences


